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3 e5
FPSC - Records/Reporting
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (PERA) J e
RE: DOCKET NO. 970419-T1 - REQUEST FOR CANCELLATION OF

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIFICATE NO. 2938 BY
MIS ASSOCIATES, INC. D/B/A PREFERRED SERVICES

. PSC-91-0636-FOF-TT

issuad 1n thullhom--r-leroncnd dnchnt. tHu-her nf plgel in Order
-3)

KMP/anr
Attachment
cc: Division of Communications
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Tuesday, March 11, 1997

Charles Byme
State of Fiorida
Capital Circle Office Center
2540 Shumard Osk Bivd
Tallashassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Mr. Byme:

in response 10 your delinquent notice - interexchange company, | wish to
advise that our firm no longer conducts business in Florida.

Per telephone conversation with Mr. Mike Lake, | am enclosing a check in

the amount $56.00 which represents a $50 fee and a $6 penalty. Preferred
Service eamned $.00 revenue in 1998 in interexchanges services. Please

consider this my request o cancel our certificate.

Please advise if | can provide you with additional information. Thank you for
your kind assistance.

Richard A. Sides

Sincerely,
c_-r""*i' :z f . :
President

Preferred Services
1125 Northmeadow Pkwy Sie 120
Roswell, GA 30076






